Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 February 2021 3:04 PM

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur

Cc: SUR; Lim, Sheng Yang; Parthiban, Theerthan; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
Subject: RE: - SMU6648C / 0834098019SG - e-day license

Attachments: f49a4e9f-a98b-4fbf-8d27-e764a034f351.jpg

Hi Aashween,
Please see attached e-day License.
Best Regards,

Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service
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From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 1:06 PM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan
<Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>
Subject: - SMU6648C / 0834098019SG - e-day license

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Email nay d3 dwoc ma hda, dé doc ndi dung vui long ma tap tin
dinh kém va |am theo huéng dan.

Click here by 2021-03-05 13:05 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.



